



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. A025/12, Tuesday, 27 March 2012

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

11-1060	12-0169	12-0170	12-0171	12-0242	12-0251
12-0257	12-0284	12-0313	12-0320	12-0329	12-0334
12-0335	12-0337	12-0341	12-0343	12-0344	12-0345
12-0348	12-0350	12-0357	12-0359	12-0362	12-0364
12-0366	12-0370				

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Change of company type

RIGHTS OF REVIEW

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2012

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraph 1020F(1)(a) – Exemption and Revocation

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0169.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Exemption

4. Reco Ambrosia Pte Ltd (incorporated in Singapore, and an affiliate of the Government of Singapore Investment Corporation (Realty) Pte Ltd) (Reco), Public Sector Pension Investment Board (incorporated in Canada as a Crown Corporation under the Public Sector Pension Investment Board Act (Canada)) (PSP) and Charter Hall Funds Management Limited ACN 082 991 786 (CHFML) in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Charter Hall Property Trust ARSN 113 339 147 (together, the Bidders) are exempt from complying with Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act.

Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies in relation to any unsolicited offer or invitation made by the Bidders to acquire all of the CQO Units from the CQO Unitholders (other than the CQO Units held by CHCIT), where the unsolicited offer or invitation is made in the Explanatory Memorandum.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

CHCIT means Bieson Pty Ltd ACN 110 465 168 as trustee for the Charter Hall Co-Investment Trust.

CHOML means Charter Hall Office Management Limited ACN 006 765 206 in its capacity as responsible entity of CQO.

CQO means Charter Hall Office REIT ARSN 093 016 838.

CQO Units means the units on issue in CQO.

CQO Unitholders means persons who hold CQO Units at the Record Date.

Explanatory Memorandum means the explanatory memorandum, independent expert's report and notice of meeting in relation to the Trust Scheme, sent by CHOML to the members of CQO and which is in substantially the same form as that provided to ASIC on or about 8 February 2012.

Record Date has the same meaning as that given in the Explanatory Memorandum.

Trust Scheme means an arrangement under which the Bidders propose to acquire all of the CQO Units held by the CQO Unitholders (other than the CQO Units held by CHCIT) as described in the Explanatory Memorandum, where the acquisition is approved by resolutions passed at a meeting of CQO Unitholders:

- (a) to approve amendments to the constitution of CQO pursuant to subsection 601GC(1) of the Act; and
- (b) under item 7 of section 611 of the Act.

Dated this 14th day of March 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 951B(1)(a) - Exemption

Under paragraph 951B(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) exempts the person specified in Schedule A from complying with Division 2 of Part 7.7 of the Act in the case specified in Schedule B.

Schedule A

Charter Hall Funds Management Limited ACN 082 991 786 (*CHFML*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Charter Hall Property Trust ARSN 113 339 147 (*CHPT*)

Schedule B

Where CHFML provides or gives financial product advice to the CQO Unitholders, where that advice is:

- 1. General Advice;
- 2. provided in connection with the Trust Scheme; and
- 3. contained in the Explanatory Memorandum.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Bidders means Reco Ambrosia Pte Ltd (incorporated in Singapore, and an affiliate of Government of Singapore Investment Corporation (Realty) Pte Ltd), the Public Sector Pension Investment Board (incorporated in Canada as a Crown Corporation under the *Public Sector Pension Investment Board Act* (Canada)) and CHFML in its capacity as responsible entity of the CHPT.

CHCIT means Bieson Pty Ltd ACN 110 465 168 as trustee for Charter Hall Co-Investment Trust.

CHOML means Charter Hall Office Management Limited ACN 006 765 206 in its capacity as responsible entity of CQO.

CQO means Charter Hall Office REIT ARSN 093 016 838.

COO Unit means a unit on issue in CQO.

CQO Unitholders means persons who hold CQO Units at the Record Date.

Explanatory Memorandum means the explanatory memorandum, independent expert's report and notice of meeting in relation to the Trust Scheme, sent by CHOML to the members of CQO and which is in substantially the same form as that provided to ASIC on or about 8 February 2012.

General Advice has the meaning given by subsection 766B(4) of the Act. *Record Date* has the same meaning as that given in the Explanatory Memorandum.

Trust Scheme means an arrangement under which the Bidders propose to acquire all of the CQO Units held by the CQO Unitholders (other than the CQO Units held by CHCIT) as described in the Explanatory Memorandum, where the acquisition is approved by resolutions passed at a meeting of CQO Unitholders:

- (a) to approve amendments to the constitution of CQO pursuant to subsection 601GC(1) of the Act; and
- (b) under item 7 of section 611 of the Act.

Dated this 14th day of March 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 911A(2)(l) - Exemption

Under paragraph 911A(2)(l) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person referred to in Schedule A from the requirement in section 911A of the Act to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision or giving of financial product advice in the case specified in Schedule B.

Schedule A

Reco Ambrosia Pte Ltd (incorporated in Singapore, and an affiliate of the Government of Singapore Investment Corporation (Realty) Pte Ltd) (*Reco*) Public Sector Pension Investment Board (incorporated in Canada as a Crown Corporation under the *Public Sector Pension Investment Board Act* (Canada)) (*PSP*)

Schedule B

Where the person specified in Schedule A provides or gives financial product advice to the CQO Unitholders, where that advice is:

- 1. General Advice;
- 2. provided in connection with the Trust Scheme; and
- 3. contained in the Explanatory Memorandum.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Bidders means Reco, PSP and Charter Hall Funds Management Limited ACN 082 991 786 in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Charter Hall Property Trust ARSN 113 339 147.

CHCIT means Bieson Pty Ltd ACN 110 465 168 as trustee for the Charter Hall Co-Investment Trust.

CHOML means Charter Hall Office Management Limited ACN 006 765 206 in its capacity as responsible entity of CQO.

CQO means Charter Hall Office REIT ARSN 093 016 838.

CQO Units means the units on issue in CQO at the Record Date.

CQO Unitholders means persons who hold CQO Units.

Explanatory Memorandum means the explanatory memorandum, independent expert's report and notice of meeting in relation to the Trust Scheme, sent by CHOML to the members of CQO and which is in substantially the same form as that provided to ASIC on or about 8 February 2012.

General Advice has the meaning given by subsection 766B(4) of the Act.

Record Date has the same meaning as that given in the Explanatory Memorandum.

Trust Scheme means an arrangement under which the Bidders propose to acquire all of the CQO Units held by the CQO Unitholders (other than the CQO Units held by CHCIT) as described in the Explanatory Memorandum, where the acquisition is approved by resolutions passed at a meeting of CQO Unitholders:

- (a) to approve amendments to the constitution of CQO pursuant to subsection 601GC(1) of the Act; and
- (b) under item 7 of section 611 of the Act.

Dated this 14th day of March 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12-0242].

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 28 February 2012.

Declaration

- 4. Chapter 6D of the Act applies to Bimini Resources Limited ACN 142 901 442 (the *Issuer*) as if Part 6D.2 were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) omit paragraph 723(3)(b), substitute:
 - "(b) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
 - (i) the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (ii) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
 - (A) discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation; and
 - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";
 - (b) in paragraph 724(1)(a), omit the words "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the date of the disclosure document", substitute: "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the later of:
 - (iii) the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (iv) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
 - (A) discloses that the condition has not been satisfied; and
 - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";
 - (c) omit subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii), substitute:
 - "(ii) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
 - (A) the date of the disclosure document; and

- (B) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC that discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation and gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid"; and
- (d) after subsection 724(1A), insert:
 - "(1B) Where a supplementary disclosure document of the kind referred to in subparagraphs (1)(a)(iv) or (1)(b)(ii)(B) is lodged with ASIC, the person offering the securities must give the applicants:
 - (i) that supplementary disclosure document; and
 - (ii) 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid."

Where this instrument applies

This instrument applies in relation to an offer or issue of securities of the Issuer under a disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 29 November 2011 and replaced by a replacement prospectus lodged with ASIC on 12 December 2011 where the Issuer has lodged a supplementary disclosure document on or after the date of this instrument which describes the need for, and effect of, the relief provided in this instrument.

Dated this 28 February 2012

Jane Phelan

Signed by Anne Phelan

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF ELLIOT HARVEY SECURITIES LIMITED ACN 089 156 605

SECTION 915C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Elliot Harvey Securities Limited ACN 089 156 605 PO Box 6196 Upper Mount Gravatt QLD 4122

NOTICE CANCELLING AUSTRALIAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 915C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that:

- 1. Under paragraph 915C(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) cancels Australian financial services licence no. 244382 (Licence) held by Elliot Harvey Securities Ltd ACN 089 156 605 (EHSL).
- 2. Under s 915H of the Act, ASIC specifies that the licence continues in effect as though the suspension had not happened for the purposes of the provisions of the Act specified in Schedule B in relation to the matters specified in Schedule A.

Schedule A

- The provision by the Licensee of financial services that are reasonably necessary in connection with the loan to Ronbar Enterprises Pty Ltd made by the Licensee in its capacity as responsible entity of the Elliott Harvey Investment Scheme ARSN 090 577 656; and
- 2. The Licensee's obligations under the Act in connection with the operation of the Scheme.

Schedule B

(a) Chapter 5C; and

(b) Chapter 7 other than Parts 7.2, 7.2A, 7.3, 7.4 and 7.5

Dated this 23rd day of February 2012.

Delegate of the Australian Securities and

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to subsection 911A(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that subject to this section, a person who carries on a financial services business in this jurisdiction must hold an Australian financial services licence covering the provision of the financial services and that a failure to comply with this subsection is an offence (see subsection 1311(1) of the Corporations Act 2001).





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Coddington Financial Services Pty Ltd ("the Licensee")

ACN 086 470 671

PO Box 575

GLADESVILLE NSW 1675

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels AFS Licence Number 220585 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 08 March 2012.

Signed

Peter Schofield, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

2. after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

Schedule

Balmain Fund Administration Limited ACN 134 526 604 in its capacity as responsible entity of the Balmain Private Debt Portfolio ARSN 155 909 176 and Balmain Mezzanine Income Portfolio 155 908 928.

Dated this 9th day of March 2012

Signed by Lin Yi Bi





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Pyrenees Vineyard Management Ltd ACN 078 249 019 ("the Licensee") Level 1, 414 Lonsdale Street Melbourne VIC 3000

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 260496 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 16 March 2012

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 —Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption and Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 601QA(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0320.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Exemption

4. Charter Hall Office Management Limited ACN 006 765 206 (*CHOML*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Charter Hall Office REIT ARSN 093 016 838 (*CQO*) is exempt from complying with section 601ED of the Act.

Declaration

- 5. Chapter 5C of the Act applies to CHOML as the responsible entity of CQO as if Chapter 5C were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) omit "." at the end of paragraph 601PA(2)(c) and substitute "; or";
 - (b) after paragraph 601PA(2)(c), insert:
 - "(d) all the members of the scheme:
 - (i) agree that the scheme should be deregistered under the Act;
 - (ii) were wholesale clients at the time they acquired (by way of issue or transfer) their interest in the scheme; and
 - (iii) are wholesale clients at the time an application for deregistration is lodged under subsection (1)."; and
 - (c) after subsection (2), insert:
 - "(2A) In paragraph (2)(d), *wholesale client* has the meaning given to that term by subsection 761G(4).".

Where this instrument applies

- 6. This instrument applies where:
 - (a) all the interests in CQO are held by persons who are wholesale clients; and
 - (b) CHOML in its capacity as responsible entity or trustee of CQO, in exercising its powers and carrying out its duties in connection with the Scheme Contingent Consideration:
 - (i) acts honestly;
 - (ii) exercises the degree of care and diligence that a reasonable person would exercise if they were in CHOML's position;
 - (iii) does not make use of information acquired through being the responsible entity or trustee of CQO in order to gain an improper advantage for itself or another person;
 - (iv) ensures that the property of CQO is:
 - A. clearly identified; and
 - B. held separately from the property of CHOML and the property of any other managed investment scheme operated by CHOML; and
 - (v) CHOML takes reasonable endeavours to ensure that any replacement or successor to it as responsible entity or trustee of CQO is bound by the obligations in this subclause 6(b),

until payment of the Scheme Contingent Consideration is satisfied in full.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Bidders means:

- (a) Reco Ambrosia Pte Ltd (incorporated in Singapore, and an affiliate of the Government of Singapore Investment Corporation (Realty) Pte Ltd);
- (b) Public Sector Pension Investment Board (incorporated in Canada as a Crown Corporation under the *Public Sector Pension Investment Board Act* (Canada)); and

(c) Charter Hall Funds Management Limited ACN 082 991 786 in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Charter Hall Property Trust ARSN 113 339 147.

Charter Hall means Charter Hall Funds Management Limited ACN 082 991 786 in its personal capacity

Scheme Contingent Consideration has the same meaning as that given in the SIA.

SIA means the scheme implementation agreement dated 31 December 2011 between CHOML, the Bidders and Charter Hall, as amended from time to time.

wholesale client has the meaning given to that term by subsection 761G(4) of the Act.

Dated this 14th day of March 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 250PAB(4) - Order

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 250PAB(4) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0329.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the day it is signed.

Order

4. ION Limited (Subject to Deed of Company Arrangement) ACN 009 106 272 (the *Company*) is exempted from compliance with the requirements of section 250N of the Act.

Where this order applies

- 5. This instrument applies for each financial year ending on or before the earlier of:
 - (a) 6 June 2013; and
 - (b) the termination of the Deed of Company Arrangement dated 27 May 2005 between the Company and Colin McIntosh Nicol, Peter McKenzie Anderson, Robyn Beverley McKern, Murray Campbell Smith, Michael John Hill and Samuel Charles Davies.
- 6. This order applies for so long as the Company maintains arrangements for answering, free of charge, reasonable enquiries from its members about the consequences of the External Administration and Deed of Company Arrangement.

Dated this 15th day of March 2012

Signed by Sebastian Stryjkowski

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741(1)(b) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0334.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 16 March 2012.

Declaration

- 4. Chapter 6D of the Act applies to Probiomics Limited (ACN 084 464 193) (*Probiomics*) as if:
 - (a) paragraph 723(3)(b) of the Act were omitted and the following substituted:
 - "the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months and 14 days after the date of the disclosure document;"
 - (b) subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii) were omitted and the following substituted:
 - "the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months and 14 days after the date of the disclosure document; or"

Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies in relation to an offer or issue of securities of Probiomics under a disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 21 December 2011.

Dated this 16th day of March 2012

Signed by Elizabeth Korpi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 911A(2)(l) – Exemptions

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 911A(2)(l) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0335.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on gazettal.

Exemptions

- 4. Bega Cheese Ltd ACN 008 358 503 (the issuer) does not have to comply with:
 - (a) Part 6D.2 or 6D.3 of the Act; and
 - (b) subsection 911A(1) of the Act;

in relation to eligible offers to be made under an employee share plan that is substantially on the terms provided to ASIC on 27 February 2012.

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies where the issuer, at the time the offer is made:
 - (a) meets the requirements and conditions of ASIC Class Order [CO 03/184] (the *class order*) except for the definition of an 'eligible offer' in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation; and
 - (b) would meet the requirements and conditions of the class order if the definition of an 'eligible offer' in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation were to read:
 - "9. "eligible offer" means an offer for issue or sale of fully-paid shares in an issuer in the same class as shares which have been quoted on the ASX throughout the 7 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period;"

Conditions

6. The issuer must comply with the conditions of the class order.

Dated this 19th day of March 2012

Signed by David Nguyen as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Sydney West Wealth Management Pty Limited ACN 064 224 004 ("the Licensee")
Locked Bag 5071
Parramatta NSW 2124

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 341123 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 16th day of March 2012

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) — Paragraphs 911A(2)(l), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b)— Variation

Under paragraphs 911A(2)(1), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (*Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) varies ASIC Instrument [11-1147] dated 2 November 2011 by:

- 1. in the definition of "eligible employee" in the Interpretation section, adding at the end of the current text the words ", or a contractor who is engaged by the issuer or an associated body corporate of the issuer, and:
 - a. has worked for the issuer or an associated body corporate of the issuer for more than one year; and
 - b. has received 80% or more of their income in the preceding year from the issuer or an associated body corporate of the issuer".

Dated this 16th day of March 2012

Signed by Elizabeth Linneman, as a delegate of

Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Assetbacked Finance Pty Ltd ACN 088 514 194 Level 5, 150 Edward Street Brisbane QLD 4000

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 289338 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 20 March 2012

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 250PAB(4) - Order

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 250PAB(4) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0344.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the day it is signed.

Order

4. Reclaim Industries Limited ACN 090 671 819 (Subject to a Deed of Company Arrangement) (the *Company*) is exempted from compliance with the requirements of section 250N of the Act.

Where this order applies

- 5. This instrument applies where the Company is under a Deed of Company Arrangement and the exemption will be until the earlier of:
 - (i) 16 June 2012; or
 - (ii) the termination of the Deed of Company Arrangement.
- 6. This order applies for so long as the Company maintains arrangements for answering, free of charge, reasonable enquiries from its members about the consequences of the External Administration and Deed of Company Arrangement.

Dated this 16th day of March 2012

Signed by Sebastian Stryjkowski





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Druids Friendly Society Ltd ACN 087 649 134 ("the Licensee") 19 Macquarie Circuit Pakenham VIC 3810

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 258272 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 20 March 2012.

Signed

JOYCE KRASHOW

[Delegate Name], a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Subsection 601QA(1) — Declaration

Enabling legislation

The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this
instrument under subsection 601QA(1) of the Corporations Act 2001(the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12/0348].

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the day it is signed.

Declaration

- 4. Chapter 5C of the Act applies to Challenger Managed Investments Limited ACN 002 835 592 (the *responsible entity*) in its capacity as responsible entity of:
 - Challenger Guaranteed Income Fund (ARSN 139 607 122);
 - Challenger Guaranteed Pension Fund (ARSN 154 366 588);
 - Mercury Cash Managed Trust (ARSN 127 748 636);
 - Mercury Term Managed Trust (ARSN 144 580 469);
 - Balloon Inflation Linked Bond Trust (ARSN 130 200 172);
 - Harris Global Sovereign Bond Trust (ARSN 141 031 414); and
 - Crown Domestic Sovereign Bond Trust (ARSN 154 695 897)

(the schemes),

as if section 601FL were modified or varied as follows:

(a) in subsection (1) omit all the text after the word "it", substitute:

"must either:

- (a) call a members' meeting to explain its reason for wanting to retire and to enable the members to vote on a resolution (which must be an extraordinary resolution if any of the schemes are not listed) to choose a company to be the new responsible entity; or
- (b) propose a related body corporate of the responsible entity to be the new responsible entity in accordance with subsection (1A).";
- (b) after subsection (1) insert:

2

12-0348

- "(1A) The requirements for proposing a related body corporate (the *proposed responsible entity*) to be the new responsible entity are as follows:
 - (a) The responsible entity must give members of the schemes notice of a proposal to choose the proposed responsible entity, to be the new responsible entity of the schemes.
 - (b) The notice to members must:
 - (i) set out the following information:
 - (A) the responsible entity's reasons for wanting to retire;
 - (B) such information as can reasonably be expected to be material to a member in forming a view as to the choice of the proposed responsible entity;
 - (C) information about the proposed timing of the retirement of the responsible entity and the manner in which that retirement will occur;
 - (D) how members can access on the responsible entity's website current information about the proposed timing of the retirement of the responsible entity and the manner in which that retirement will occur; and
 - (ii) state prominently that if:
 - (A) members who together hold at least 5% of the total value of the interests held by members; or
 - (B) 100 members,

who would be entitled to vote if the proposal were put as a proposed resolution to a meeting of members under paragraph (1)(a), ask for a vote on the choice of the proposed responsible entity by giving written notice received by the responsible entity within 21 days from the date the notice is sent, the responsible entity will either arrange a postal vote or convene a meeting to vote on a resolution for the choice of the proposed responsible entity; and

(iii) be accompanied by a form which can be ticked to ask for a vote; and

3

12-0348

- (iv) state prominently a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the form may be sent.
- (c) The responsible entity must prominently disclose on its website current information about the proposed timing of the retirement of the responsible entity and the manner in which that retirement will occur.
- (d) If sufficient members ask for a vote in accordance with the notice, the responsible entity must arrange for a postal vote or, if the responsible entity chooses, convene a meeting in accordance with Part 2G.4 to vote on the choice of the proposed responsible entity as soon as possible.
- (e) If there is a postal vote:
 - (i) a voting paper must be sent to each member stating a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the voting paper may be sent; and
 - (ii) the responsible entity must notify the members in, or in a document accompanying, the voting paper that:
 - (A) the proposed responsible entity will be chosen as the new responsible entity if at least 50% of the total votes that may be cast by members that would be eligible to vote at a meeting under paragraph (1)(a) are cast in favour of the choice; and
 - (B) only votes received by the responsible entity within 28 days after the sending of the voting paper will be counted.
- (f) If a meeting is convened the resolution to choose the new responsible entity must be an extraordinary resolution if any of the schemes are not listed.";
- (c) after subsection (2) insert:
 - (2A) If a postal vote is arranged under paragraph (1A)(d) and at least 50% of the total votes that may be cast by members that would be eligible to vote at a meeting under paragraph (1)(a) are cast in favour of the proposed responsible entity, that entity is taken for the purposes of subsection (2) to have been chosen by a resolution of members on the last day on which postal votes may be received in order to be counted.
 - (2B) If:

1

12-0348

- (a) a related body corporate is proposed to be the new responsible entity in accordance with subsection (1A); and
- (b) insufficient members ask for a vote to choose the entity in accordance with the notice referred to in paragraph (1A)(b); and
- (c) the entity has consented in writing to becoming the responsible entity of the schemes,

then:

- (d) as soon as practicable and in any event within 2 business days after the end of the period in which a member may ask for such a vote, the current responsible entity must lodge a notice with ASIC asking it to alter the record of the registration of the schemes to name the proposed responsible entity as the responsible entity of the schemes; and
- (e) the notice must be accompanied by a certificate from the current responsible entity that it reasonably considers that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would be in the best interests of members with a summary of the responsible entity's reasons as to why this is the case."

Where this declaration applies

- 5. This declaration applies where Challenger Retirement Services Limited ACN 115 534 453 has consented in writing to becoming the new responsible entity of the schemes.
- 6. This declaration ceases to apply on 30 June 2012.

Dated this 19th day of March 2012

Signed by Sean Polivnick,

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) - Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0350.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 20 March 2012.

Declaration

- 4. Chapter 6D of the Act applies to Yulleba Resources Limited ACN 154 054 878 (the *Issuer*) as if Part 6D.2 were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) omit paragraph 723(3)(b), substitute:
 - "(b) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
 - (i) the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (ii) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
 - (A) discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation; and
 - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";
 - (b) in paragraph 724(1)(a), omit the words "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the date of the disclosure document", substitute: "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the later of:
 - (iii) the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (iv) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
 - (A) discloses that the condition has not been satisfied; and
 - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";
 - (c) omit subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii), substitute:
 - "(ii) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
 - (A) the date of the disclosure document; and

- (B) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC that discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation and gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid"; and
- (d) after subsection 724(1A), insert:
 - "(1B) Where a supplementary disclosure document of the kind referred to in subparagraphs (1)(a)(iv) or (1)(b)(ii)(B) is lodged with ASIC, the person offering the securities must give the applicants:
 - (i) that supplementary disclosure document; and
 - (ii) 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid."

Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies in relation to an offer or issue of securities of the Issuer under a disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 4 January 2012 where the Issuer has lodged a supplementary disclosure document on or after the date of this instrument which describes the need for, and effect of, the relief provided in this instrument.

Dated this 20th day of March 2012

Signed by Ramon Garcia



Australian Government

Takeovers Panel

12-0357

CORPORATIONS ACT SECTION 657D(3) VARIATION OF FINAL ORDERS

LUDOWICI LIMITED

Pursuant to section 657D(3) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth)

THE PANEL ORDERS

The final orders made on 28 February 2012 are varied as follows:

- 1. the words 'from the date of these orders' in order 1 are deleted and replaced with 'after 9 March 2012'
- 2. the words 'from the date of these orders' in order 8 are deleted and replaced with 'after 9 March 2012' and
- 3. a new definition be included in order 14:

'business day

a day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday in Melbourne, Australia',

so that the orders as varied read:

CORPORATIONS ACT SECTION 657D FINAL ORDERS

LUDOWICI LIMITED

The Panel made a declaration of unacceptable circumstances on 28 February 2012.

THE PANEL ORDERS

- 1. Within 15 business days after 9 March 2012, FLS must appoint an Arbitrator, who must be a retired justice of the Federal Court or a State Supreme Court, to assess claims made under these orders.
- 2. An Affected Shareholder is entitled to compensation if the Affected Shareholder can establish to the satisfaction of the Arbitrator that:

2

- (a) the Affected Shareholder disposed of a net number of Ludowici shares during the Relevant Period
- (b) the Affected Shareholder (or a market participant who advised an Affected Shareholder or operated a discretionary account) was aware of the Reuters article at the time the Affected Shareholder sold Ludowici shares and, at least in part, relied on it and
- (c) some compensation is payable.
- 3. The Arbitrator must provide a copy to FLS of any material he or she receives from an Affected Shareholder under order 2 and allow FLS a fair opportunity to make written submissions to the Arbitrator.
- 4. The amount of compensation is to be determined by the Arbitrator but must not exceed the difference between A\$7.20 per Ludowici share and A\$9.87 (being the VWAP of Ludowici shares on the day of FLS's 16 February announcement). The Arbitrator must take into account:
 - (a) the Ludowici share price at the time of the sale
 - (b) the price obtained by the Affected Shareholder
 - (c) the reasons given in a sworn statement by the Affected Shareholder for selling and
 - (d) the likelihood that the Affected Shareholder would have sold irrespective of the Reuters article.
- 5. The compensation is payable for the net number of Ludowici shares in which an Affected Shareholder disposed of a beneficial interest during the Relevant Period.
- 6. FLS must compensate any Affected Shareholder the amount determined by the Arbitrator by a date not later than 10 business days after the determination of the amount.
- 7. The Arbitrator must make a decision within one month of FLS receiving a claim form from an Affected Shareholder.
- 8. FLS must, within 20 business days after 9 March 2012, cause to be published in one newspaper with a national circulation in Australia and one newspaper in each Australian State and Territory circulating in that State or Territory, a notice that is approved by the Panel and is not smaller than 15 cm by 20 cm and placed in the general or business news section of those newspapers which clearly states:
 - (a) the effect of, and a summary of the reasons for, the orders (including how the Arbitrator will determine claims and that claims must be supported by a sworn statement)
 - (b) a description of the group of persons likely to be Affected Shareholders
 - (c) how Affected Shareholders qualify to receive payment
 - (d) what an Affected Shareholder must do to obtain a claim form.
 - (e) the applicable time periods in which Affected Shareholders must act to receive payment under the orders

3

- (f) the phone number of an enquiry line that can be called in relation entitlements under these orders and
- (g) that the Affected Shareholders have 10 business days to register to receive a claim form.
- 9. The information in the notices published under order 8 must also be published on ASX and prominently on FLS's website and Ludowici's website no later than the first publication under order 8.
- 10. The Panel must approve the claim form and the terms on which FLS appoints the Arbitrator.
- 11. The claim form must be dispatched to claiming Affected Shareholders within 15 business days of the date of first publication under order 8.
- 12. To be entitled to payment an Affected Shareholder must sign and return a claim form (together with a sworn statement) within 10 business days from the dispatch of the claim form.
- 13. FLS must pay the costs of giving effect to these orders.

Definitions

14. In these orders the following definitions apply.

Term	Meaning
16 February announcement	announcement on 16 February 2012 released to ASX that FLS has agreed to pay A\$10 per Ludowici share for all Ludowici shares, which it will acquire by scheme of arrangement, less any dividends Ludowici pays its shareholders prior to completion
Affected Shareholder	a person who disposed of a beneficial interest in a net number of Ludowici shares during the Relevant Period
business day	a day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday in Melbourne, Australia
correction	the FLS media release dated 31 January 2012 titled "FLSmidth comments on Ludowici media coverage" through the Thompson Reuters InPublic International Financial Wire - Denmark
FLS	FLSmidth & Co. A/S
Relevant Period	period from publication of: (a) the Reuters article

to

(b) the correction

Reuters article

the article published by Reuters dated 23 January 2012 titled "FLSmidth says A\$7.20 per share Ludowici bid final"

Counsel

with authority of Robert Johanson President of the sitting Panel Dated 15 March 2012

Australian Securities & Investments Commission National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Credit Licence

TO: SYNSTRAT MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD. (ACN 006 295 325) C/O GRAHAM GEORGE MIDDLETON PO Box 14 DONCASTER VIC 3108

Pursuant to section 54 of the National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 227169 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated 19 March 2012

Signed

John Elzink, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments

Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Northern City Insurance Brokers Pty Ltd ACN 067 048 784 ("the Licensee") P O Box 7069 East Brisbane QLD 4169

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 235388 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 22nd March 2012

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Tangent Value Investors Pty Ltd ACN 135 778 406 ("the Licensee") 4A Cyprian Street MOSMAN NSW 2088

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 339145 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 20 March 2012.

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Villa World Management Ltd ACN 116 506 882 ("the Licensee") P O Box 1899 Broadbeach QLD 4218

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 304866 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 22nd March 2012

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Plenty Credit Co-operative Ltd ABN 29 087 651 643 ("the Licensee") GPO Box 100 Brisbane, QLD 4001

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 246552 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 22 March 2012

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0366.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 22 March 2012.

Declaration

- Chapter 6D of the Act applies to Boadicea Resources Ltd ACN 149 582 687 (the *Issuer*) as if Part 6D.2 were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) omit paragraph 723(3)(b), substitute:
 - "(b) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
 - (i) the date of the disclosure document; and .
 - (ii) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
 - (A) discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;
 - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";
 - (b) in paragraph 724(1)(a), omit the words "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the date of the disclosure document", substitute:"and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the later of:
 - (iii) the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (iv) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
 - (A) discloses that the condition has not been satisfied; and
 - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";
 - (c) omit subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii), substitute:
 - "(ii) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
 - (A) the date of the disclosure document; and

- (B) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC that discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation and gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid"; and
- (d) after subsection 724(1A), insert:
 - "(1B) Where a supplementary disclosure document of the kind referred to in subparagraphs (1)(a)(iv) or (1)(b)(ii)(B) is lodged with ASIC, the person offering the securities must give the applicants:
 - (i) that supplementary disclosure document; and
 - (ii) 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid.".

Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies in relation to an offer or issue of securities of the Issuer under a disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 22 December 2011 where the Issuer has lodged a supplementary disclosure document on or after the date of this instrument which describes the need for, and effect of, the relief provided in this instrument.

Dated this 22nd day of March 2012

Signed by Tashreen Tourabaly

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 741(l)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) —Exemptions

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) makes this instrument under paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(1), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0370.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the date of its gazettal.

Exemptions

- 4. ASIC exempts:
 - (a) the issuer;
 - (b) any subsidiary of the issuer; and
 - (c) the trustee,

from Parts 6D.2, 6D.3 (except section 736) and 7.9 where that person:

- i. makes an eligible offer;
- ii. offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer:
- iii. issues a financial product under an eligible offer;

on the conditions set out in paragraph 9 of this instrument for so long as the conditions are met.

- 5. ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible offer from Part 7.9 where a person (other than a person covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument) makes a recommendation to acquire the financial product under an eligible offer, except where the person is aware, or ought reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in paragraph 9 have not been met.
- 6. ASIC exempts a person who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of paragraph 4 of this instrument from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of a financial service consisting of

general advice reasonably given in connection with an offer referred to in that paragraph (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the person in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice.

7. ASIC exempts:

- (a) the issuer who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of paragraph 4 of this instrument;
- (b) any subsidiary of the issuer; and
- (c) the trustee,

from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:

- (d) the provision of a custodial or depositary service in connection with an eligible offer covered by the exemption in paragraph 4 of this instrument where the provider of the service performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties; and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depositary service covered by paragraph 7(d) of this instrument; and
- (f) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible offer covered by the exemption in paragraph 4 of this instrument where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product by the issuer, any subsidiary of the issuer, or the trustee, occurs either:
 - (i) through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in those financial products; or
 - (ii) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in those financial products in the relevant place.
- 8. ASIC exempts a person who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of paragraph 4 of this instrument from sections 736, 992A and 992AA in relation to offers made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with an eligible offer.

Conditions

9. The following conditions apply:

- (a) the issuer must ensure that the eligible offer must be substantially on the terms set out in the letter from Clayton Utz to ASIC dated 28 February 2012, titled 'ING Groep NV Application for relief' on behalf of the issuer; and
- (b) the person making the offer must:
 - (i) include that offer in an offer document; and
 - (ii) take reasonable steps to ensure that any eligible employee to whom the offer is made is given a copy of the offer document; and
 - (iii) provide to ASIC a copy of the offer document (which need not contain details of the offer particular to the employee such as the identity or entitlement of the employee) and of each accompanying document not later than 7 days after the first provision of that material to an employee; and
- (c) the issuer must comply (or in the case that the issuer does not have a registered office in this jurisdiction, cause ING Bank (Australia) Limited ACN 000 893 292 to comply) with any undertaking required to be made in the offer document by reason of this instrument; and
- (d) the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares the subject of the offer, being shares which are represented by BDRs, when aggregated with:
 - (i) the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were each outstanding offer with respect to shares and units of shares, under an employee share scheme to be accepted or exercised; and
 - (ii) the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to the ING Employee Share Scheme or any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;

but disregarding any offer made, or option acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (iii) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (iv) an offer that was an excluded offer or invitation within the meaning of the Corporations Law as in force before the commencement of Schedule 1 to the Corporate Law Economic Reform Program Act 1999; or
- (v) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708; or

- (vi) an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D; or
- (vii) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement,

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the issuer as at the time of the offer; and

- (e) the trustee must hold the shares on trust for each eligible employee who acquires BDRs under the offer; and
- (f) the trustee must cause proper financial records to be maintained in respect of the activities of the trust and cause those records to be audited annually; and
- (g) the trustee must cause to be kept a register of all shares in respect of which BDRs acquired under an eligible offer relate either at its registered office in Amsterdam, the Netherlands or at the registered office of Algemeen Administratie en Trustkantoor BV in Amsterdam, the Netherlands, and while the register is kept at the latter office the trustee must ensure that it has access to that register at all times; and
- (h) the trustee must not levy any fees or charges for operating and administering the trust, either payable directly by the eligible employees or out of the assets of the trust except as provided in articles 9, 13(2) and 19 of the Trust Conditions; and
- (i) the trustee must provide a copy of the Trust Deed to ASIC prior to or at the same time that a copy of the offer document is provided to ASIC in accordance with this instrument; and
- (j) the issuer must ensure that the Trust Deed contains covenants binding the trustee and its agents, if any, to the effect that an eligible employee possesses substantially the same rights in respect of the shares to which the BDRs acquired by an eligible employee under an eligible offer relate as if they were the legal owner of the shares, including the right to:
 - (i) direct the trustee how the voting rights attaching to the shares shall be exercised, either generally or in any particular case; and
 - (ii) receive the income deriving from the shares, including dividends declared by the issuer in respect of those shares; and
- (k) the issuer must keep at its registered office in this jurisdiction or in the Netherlands or in any other jurisdiction and make available to ASIC, upon request, a register of participants and enter in the register:
 - (i) the name and address of each participant;
 - (ii) the extent of the holding of each participant;

- (iii)the date at which the name of each participant was entered in the register;
- (iv)the date at which any participant's participation ceased.

Interpretation

10. In this instrument:

except where otherwise stated, references to provisions are to provisions of the Act.

an employee share scheme shall not be regarded as extended to a person other than an eligible employee only because such an employee may renounce an offer of financial products made to them under the scheme in favour of their nominee.

Agreement means the terms and conditions of any grant of upfront shares, performance shares and/or deferred shares under the ING Group Employee Share Scheme substantially in the form provided to ASIC on the issuer's behalf in the letter from Clayton Utz dated 28 February 2012.

approved foreign market means NYSE Euronext Amsterdam, provided that:

- (a) unless otherwise expressly stated, if such market involves more than one board, only the main board is an approved foreign market; and
- (b) such a market is not taken not to be an approved foreign market at a particular time only because it was known by another name at that time.

Australian dollar equivalent in relation to a price, means a price calculated by reference to the relevant exchange rate published by an Australian bank no earlier than the business day before the day to which the price relates.

BDRs means bearer depository receipts issued by the trustee in respect of the fully paid ordinary shares in the capital of the issuer that represent an equitable right or interest in those shares as described in the Rules.

current market price means, in relation to BDRs which represent the shares in the issuer to which the eligible offer relates, the price published by the operator of the approved foreign market on which the BDRs are quoted as the final price for the previous day on which the BDR was traded on that market.

eligible employee means, in relation to the issuer, a person who is at the time of an offer under ING Employee Share Scheme, a full or part-time employee or director of the issuer or of a related body corporate of the issuer.

eligible offer means an offer to issue or transfer fully-paid shares in the issuer, being shares which are represented by BDRs, which at the time of the offer have been quoted

on the approved foreign market throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period, made under the ING Employee Share Scheme on or around 28 March 2012 or September 2012, where any offer to a person in Australia under the ING Employee Share Scheme extends only to eligible employees of the issuer.

financial product advice has the meaning given by section 766B.

general advice has the meaning given by section 766B.

ING Employee Share Scheme means the ING Group Long Term Sustainable Performance Plan as governed by the Rules, the Trust Deed and the Agreement.

issuer means ING Groep N.V., a public limited liability company registered in Amsterdam, the Netherlands.

offer has a meaning affected by sections 700, 702 and 1010C.

offer document means a document setting out an offer under the ING Employee Share Scheme that:

- (a) includes or is accompanied by a copy or summary of the Rules under which the offer is made; and
- (b) if a summary (rather than a copy) of the Rules is given includes an undertaking that during the period (the *offer period*) during which an eligible employee may acquire the financial products offered, the issuer (or where the issuer does not have a registered office in this jurisdiction, ING Bank (Australia) Limited ACN 000 893 292) will, within a reasonable period of the employee so requesting, provide the employee without charge with a copy of the Rules; and
- (c) specifies in respect of the shares of the issuer as to which BDRs represent an equitable right or interest in those shares:
 - (i) the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
 - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the offer; or
 - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were that formula applied at the date of the offer; and
- (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer (or where the issuer does not have a registered office in this jurisdiction, ING Bank (Australia) Limited ACN 000 893 292) will, during the offer period, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:

- (i) the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of the shares being shares which are represented by BDRs (which represent an equitable right or interest in those shares to which the offer relates in the same class of shares); and
- (ii) where subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that paragraph as updated to that date.

participant means an eligible employee:

- (a) to whom an eligible offer is made;
- (b) who has accepted such an offer; and
- (c) who resides in and is a resident of Australia,

but excludes those whose participation has ceased prior to the date of this instrument.

Rules means the rules of the ING Group Long Term Sustainable Performance Plan in substantially the form provided to ASIC on the issuer's behalf in the letter from Clayton Utz dated 28 February 2012.

trustee means Stichting ING Aandelen, a foundation with its registered office in Amsterdam, the Netherlands.

Trust Conditions means the Trust Conditions of the trustee in substantially the same form as amended 11 September 2011 provided to ASIC on the issuer's behalf in the letter from Clayton Utz dated 28 February 2012.

Trust Deed means the constituent documents of the trustee, being the Trust Conditions and the Articles of Association of the trustee in substantially the form as amended 7 October 2010 provided to ASIC on the issuer's behalf in the letter from Clayton Utz dated 28 February 2012.

Dated this 23rd day of March 2012

Signed by Daniel Pallaras

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 49 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment scheme(s) listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-third day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme ARSN

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INCOME FUND 154 103 125

Page 50 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

ASIC may deregister the companies listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-third day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 008 474 762	008 474 762
A.C.N. 085 993 424 PTY LTD	085 993 424
A.C.N. 099 685 720 PTY LTD	099 685 720
A & K TECHNOLOGIES (AUST.) PTY. LTD.	085 403 854
A-DEL SALECO PTY LIMITED	130 221 537
ACHIEVE FREEDOM PTY LIMITED	123 708 323
ACN 118 462 570 PTY LTD	118 462 570
ADAMOPOULOS NOMINEES PTY LTD	102 497 834
ALKAOL PTY LTD	118 168 433
ALLMETRO PTY LTD	088 438 733
ALOHA RESTAURANTS PTY LTD	145 366 776
ANCHOR NATIONAL FINANCE PTY LTD	135 332 615
ARMCAB HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	010 867 142
ASHLEY'S SELECT MEATS PTY LTD	109 922 321
ATLO PTY. LIMITED	008 522 601
AUSSIE BUSINESS CONSULTING PTY LTD	126 652 319
AUSTRALASIAN TRAINING AND EDUCATION GROUP PTY LTD	099 541 509
AUSTRALIAN ACRYLIC TECHNOLOGIES PTY. LTD.	150 644 714
AWINA PTY LTD	149 469 321
BACK PAIN RELIEF ASSOCIATION	108 494 373
BARONS BREWING JV PTY LTD	135 781 789
BARONS BREWING LICENSING PTY LTD	135 723 143
BATIR INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	147 980 827
BEALCOURT PTY LIMITED	132 926 517
BELMERE PTY. LTD.	010 452 543
BENEFICIAL PROPERTY GROUP PTY LIMITED	099 880 958
BLOOM PARTNERS PTY. LTD.	123 625 810
BLUEWATER PICTURES (TC) PTY LTD	136 929 809
BRINDA VENN PTY. LTD.	074 912 173
BROOME CONTRACTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	070 279 211
CAMG INTERNATIONAL MEDIA GROUP PTY LTD	153 858 612

Name of Company	ACN
CANBERRA HERITAGE RAILWAY RESTORATION PTY LTD	149 977 079
CARNEGIE PROPERTY CONSORTIUM PTY. LTD.	128 926 634
CASH 22 PTY LTD	135 157 907
CC PFC PTY LTD	140 189 180
CHANGQING PTY LTD	149 517 715
CHEUNG DENTAL PRACTICE PTY LTD	124 685 810
CHIC PLANNERS PTY. LTD.	130 651 268
CHRIS ANGELO CLOTHING PTY. LTD.	006 887 903
CIRCLE S IMPORTS PTY LTD	149 965 006
CITYPRINCE PTY LTD	129 756 190
CLINIC CONNECT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	145 634 475
COMPUTER NETWORKS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	077 540 400
CORRECT INSPECT PTY LIMITED	143 106 594
CROUCH HOUSE CO PTY. LTD.	077 171 987
D & J MONTAGUE PTY. LTD.	086 410 595
DABEEB PTY. LTD.	005 694 173
DAS & SAMANT PTY LTD	152 372 195
DATASPHERE PTY. LIMITED	005 987 002
DEJA VU MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	096 664 998
DELIFEFUL PTY LTD	113 586 726
DEVONSKIES PTY LTD DIAMONDSLATE PTY LTD	144 662 617 081 846 639
DINAMY PTY, LTD.	144 759 044
DIVINE HEALTH PRODUCTS PTY LTD	135 803 762
DJROCK PTY LTD	103 244 319
DOGKIT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	152 171 401
DUNSTABLE PTY LTD	008 997 055
E.T. & M.A. RYAN PTY. LTD.	073 196 915
EAT OUT NOW PTY. LTD.	149 835 763
EDWARD CREMATY CONSULTING ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	086 140 098
EFLECTO PTY LTD	134 692 667
ELECTRO HYDRAULIC SYSTEMS PTY. LTD.	005 642 795
ELECTROPHONE COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	001 210 966
ELIASSON SEVENG PTY LTD	130 161 161
ELSHOUT ART STUDIO PTY LTD	001 344 725
EMTECH TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	082 207 618
ENVIROBOTANICALS PTY. LTD.	093 760 680
EQUITABLE CONSULTING PTY LTD	123 727 837
ERSPART PTY. LTD.	099 424 263
ESSIAC PRODUCTS SERVICES. AUSTRALASIA N.Z PTY. LTD.	090 856 563
EXPRESS CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	129 959 333
FASCOM PTY LTD	119 208 463
FORBES & FORDE PTY. LTD.	141 145 673
FUTURE PERFECT ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	137 360 028
FYNMOSS PTY LTD	002 897 707
GALEON GROUP PTY LTD	112 433 020

Name of Company	ACN
GATHERCOLE EQUINE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	103 797 084
GEMSKY NOMINEES PTY LTD	135 823 326
GEOCAM DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	108 586 938
G J & M J HALL PTY LTD	002 780 092
GOLDEN ACE CLEANING CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	111 708 055
GRAEBAR PARK EQUINE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	113 275 102
GREY BEARD CONSULTING PTY LTD	096 562 677
GYMPIE SOFTWOOD TIMBERS PTY LTD	124 513 088
HIGH ART PTY LIMITED	076 591 912
HIGHLANDS PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES PTY LTD	149 776 107
HOME ENTERTAINMENT MARKETING COMPANY PTY LTD	082 046 704
HOUSE ENVIRONMENTAL ART DESIGN INSTITUTIONS IN AUSTRALIAORIG PTY LTD	144 912 872
HUECORP PTY LTD	129 478 780
HUNTER POLE HOMES PTY LTD	076 813 333
ICEWAY PTY LTD	002 441 723
IMAGINE PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS PTY LIMITED	128 127 104
IMPERIAL STAR PTY. LTD.	011 013 353
ISCRAP PTY. LTD.	144 862 162
IXC AUSTRALIA LIMITED	120 039 081
JCR FUNDS PTY. LTD.	092 539 225
J H & M BAILEY PTY LTD	063 602 460
JIM WATT & ASSOCIATES PTY. LIMITED	008 653 021
JOHN BARTON ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	072 605 773
JSP INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	151 749 692
JUKU PTY LIMITED	077 488 147
KALIX ELECTRONICS PTY. LTD.	055 301 258
KANGAROO MOB PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	142 187 424
KEYMOVE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	136 705 194
KIE DAN INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	073 284 947
LAIRD ROOFING PTY LTD	149 729 813
LAWRENCE LEE PTY LTD	093 310 368
LEBARON PTY LTD	130 153 874
L K F HOMES & ADDITIONS PTY LTD	002 799 635
LOTTER AND SON PTY LTD	128 754 067
LY WOOD PTY LTD	133 551 587
M&K CRANE SERVICES PTY LTD	135 124 533
M & T MONAGHAN ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	140 863 878
MACKFORD PTY. LTD.	131 923 156
MAITLAND PINES PTY. LTD.	061 320 027
MARNKELL PTY. LIMITED	078 345 954
MAXADS PTY. LTD.	134 773 774
MECCA BAH (QLD 1) PTY LTD	128 160 538
MELBOURNE SECURE SHREDDING PTY. LTD.	099 934 175
METROBUILD CONSTRUCTIONS (N.S.W.) PTY LTD	081 585 908
MICABELLA PTY LTD	126 878 322

Name of Company	ACN
MIKLETIC PTY. LTD.	050 141 298
MJ & CM EDWARDS PTY LIMITED	068 257 198
MOI HAIR PTY LTD	138 938 191
MONARCH PUBLISHING HOUSE PTY LTD	129 883 147
MONASTERY GARDENS PTY. LTD.	082 254 368
MOUNTAIN HOSPITALITY PTY LTD	142 314 065
MQN PTY. LTD.	078 589 723
MURRA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	152 854 709
NELWAY PTY LTD	054 286 270
NEVILLE BENSON PTY LTD	009 015 543
NICHOLAS-ROE NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 919 782
N K N PTY LTD	105 872 160
NORTH COAST COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	128 856 995
NOTIAS NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	129 310 854
NUCLEUS REACTOR PTY LTD	134 692 676
OLD BAKERY GALLERY PTY LTD	001 996 514
OME HOLDINGS PTY LTD	103 085 552
P.E. CLEARANCE SERVICES PTY. LTD.	151 927 089
P.T. EARTHMOVING REPAIRS PTY. LTD.	070 046 749
P.W. & J.M. DOSSETT PTY. LTD	059 359 054
P & L LOWRIE PTY. LTD.	078 095 673
PACIFIC RIM HEADLICE PTY LTD	126 789 848
PARTNER PACKAGING PTY LTD	113 040 145
PASS IN FAST TRACK PTY LTD	142 183 355
PEOPLE WHO CARE GROUP PTY. LTD.	135 996 011
POWR PAVE PTY LTD	110 967 309
PROJECT READY PTY LTD PROPAK PTY LTD	149 611 058
RIXON HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	108 674 317
RIXON SERVICES PTY LTD.	010 183 785 010 568 457
ROBERT I KELLY PTY. LTD.	066 012 566
ROWLAND CREATIVE PTY LTD	097 301 436
ROYAL SITE SERVICES PTY LTD	135 878 330
RUNWAY PTY. LTD.	136 525 721
S.C. & R.T. BURGESS PTY. LTD.	103 175 926
SAMASH PTY LTD	123 915 748
SCORPION TRIKES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	118 665 080
SELVA AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	099 843 213
SERAPH ELDERCARE PTY LIMITED	145 675 378
SHING TAK PTY LTD	073 383 525
SIMJEN CASH REWARDS PTY LTD	149 656 100
SIMPSON SOFTWARE PTY LIMITED	003 866 975
SISTERS OF WAR PTY LTD	139 858 772
SKY CONTINENTAL PTY LTD	143 430 497
SLEE & STOCKDEN PTY LTD	009 238 939
SLICED 'N' TASTY PTY LTD	111 048 036

Name of Company	ACN
SPECTRAM PTY. LIMITED	103 865 854
SPICE PUBLISHING PTY LTD	114 002 050
STAW HOLDINGS PTY LTD	147 101 193
SUNTRAK SAFETY PTY. LTD.	056 437 159
SURFERCO PTY LTD	083 873 867
SWEATBOX FITNESS PTY LTD	131 531 185
SXM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	130 930 737
SYDNEY DANIANG DUMPLING PTY LTD	108 734 818
TABLELAND CARTON FABRICATORS PTY LTD	010 999 934
TAXAUS ACCOUNTANTS PTY. LTD.	131 176 433
TEEANAR PTY LTD	002 087 970
TEMREGAL PTY LTD	067 716 410
THE DISPLAY HOME DEVELOPMENT COMPANY PTY. LTD.	099 710 728
THE SOURCERER PTY LTD	051 437 800
THE SPEECH CORPORATION AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	129 867 250
THE STREET STOREY REAL ESTATE COMPANY PTY LTD	143 509 317
TOTAL SOIL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	128 947 366
TOY EXCAVATIONS PTY LTD	112 799 050
TRADERSBARN PTY. LTD.	124 479 689
TREVLAC (QLD) PTY LTD	124 181 059
TRI PRO GROUP PTY. LTD.	151 336 113
UNIVERSE AND SCIENCE (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	127 719 251
VERHEIN CONSULTING PTY. LIMITED	075 007 493
VERONA TWO PTY LTD	129 567 951
VERUS CONSULTING PTY LTD	120 796 072
VIEW-C SURVEILLANCE PTY LTD	142 088 462
VINCREST PTY. LTD.	065 134 956
VOLKSBREAD PTY LTD	129 730 356
VONOLINE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	144 977 024
W E BENTLEY PTY LTD	113 118 906
WEBMONT PTY LTD	136 987 481
WINDOW GAIN PTY. LTD.	150 877 955
WYNDHAM VALLEY PTY LTD	070 629 515
WYS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	126 329 717
XING ZHOU TRADING PTY LTD	099 124 213
XURI AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	124 209 454
XXMEN PTY LTD	142 970 198
YAMABUSHI RYU AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	115 132 324
Z AND L INTERIORS PTY LTD	126 337 602
ZIMARCO PTY LTD	142 064 435

Page 55 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601CC(4)

ASIC has struck the registered Australian bodies listed below off the register.

Dated this twenty-third day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

NEW COVENANT INTERNATIONAL (AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED 079 710 384

Page 56 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

ASIC will strike the foreign companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-third day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

ALBERTO-CULVER COMPANY (U.K.) LIMITED DEKA IMMOBILIEN INVESTMENT GMBH

109 223 814 091 074 314

Page 57 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment schemes listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-third day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme	ARSN
AUSTRALIAN EXECUTOR TRUSTEES AUSTRALIAN SHARES FUND	128 141 177
AUSTRALIAN EXECUTOR TRUSTEES GLOBAL SHARES FUND	128 141 220
AUSTRALIAN EXECUTOR TRUSTEES PROPERTY FUND	128 141 248
AUSTRALIAN UNITY INVESTMENTS VIANOVA CORE PLUS TRUST	123 067 756
AUSTRALIAN UNITY PROPERTY SYNDICATE NO 2	115 891 364
GVI GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND - HEDGED	151 106 713
GVI GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND - UNHEDGED	151 106 848
PRE SELECT 100%+ CAP. PROTECTED AUST. EQUITIES (2) FUND	130 901 227
PRE SELECT 100%+ CAP. PROTECTED GROWTH (2) FUND	130 894 192
SECTOR LEADERS CAPITAL GROWTH FUND	093 529 303
SECTOR LEADERS CAPITAL STABLE FUND	093 528 637
SIGMA ALPHA BALANCED FUND	149 074 055
SIGMA ALPHA CASH PLUS FUND	149 076 746
SIGMA ALPHA GROWTH FUND	149 091 323
SIGMA ALPHA STABLE FUND	149 073 898
UNITED SECTOR LEADERS CAPITAL HIGH GROWTH FUND	122 582 594
UNITED SECTOR LEADERS DIVERSIFIED AGGRESSIVE FUND	122 582 496

Page 58 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

ASIC may deregister the organisations listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-third day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
@ SAP SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	099 178 659
A.C.N. 091 080 581 PTY LTD	091 080 581
A.C.N. 091 080 750 PTY LTD	091 080 750
A.C.N. 091 081 113 PTY LTD	091 081 113
A.C.N. 141 543 624 PTY LTD	141 543 624
A.J. BUTLER PTY. LTD.	123 297 763
A.K.PSAILA PTY. LTD.	141 302 570
A & C STEWART INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 415 835
A & G INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	134 816 121
A B GAN INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	112 384 282
ABHAY SALES & MARKETING CORPORATIONS PTY LTD	141 345 897
ABORIGINAL TRANSPORT LOGISTICS PTY LTD	129 114 147
ABOUT:TIME CONCIERGE PTY LTD	141 329 026
ABYRAS PTY LTD	062 876 359
ACEVILLA PTY LTD	009 435 009
ADELAIDE LUXE BEACHHOUSE PTY LTD	141 386 601
ADVANCE AUSTRALIA VISAS & MIGRATION PTY LTD	134 742 779
AFFINISCAPE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 388 664
ALCHELLE PTY LTD	063 052 620
ALEXANDRA'S BUILDING CONSTRUCTION PTY. LTD.	107 534 976
ALL RENDER & TEXTURE PTY LTD	129 069 094
ALPHA ROCK PTY LTD	129 079 910
ALTINARDA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	141 356 354
ALUON PTY LTD	141 373 846
ALUOSAV PTY LTD	141 373 800
ALUPARIAN INSTITUTE OF ADELAIDE PTY LTD	134 782 157
AM SINGH PTY LTD	141 329 357
ANDERSON ALLIANCE PTY LTD	129 060 706
ANIMAL NEEDS PTY LTD	141 389 111
APS RAEG PTY LTD	103 289 596
ARCHON COMPUTERS PTY LTD	099 152 673
ARGENDRAM PTY LTD	134 812 463

Name of Company	ACN
ARTISAN FX PTY LTD	123 337 511
ASIAN SOURCING SOLUTIONS PTY LIMITED	117 743 003
ASPLEY SPECIALIST CENTRE PTY LTD	129 109 397
ASSET SYNDICATIONS PTY LTD	129 079 438
AUS-INTERNATIONAL HOLDING PTY. LTD.	123 304 423
AUSAR SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	141 386 067
AUSPAC TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	081 197 284
AUSTRALIAN MEAT INDUSTRY SUPERANNUATION (NO. 2) PTY LIMITED	072 335 623
AUSTRALIAN TOURISM & LEISURE CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	099 183 892
AVENDI PTY LTD	085 780 203
AZM HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	141 326 721
B.R. JAMES PTY LTD	134 809 886
BAFULE PTY LTD	002 879 316
BANDFORD GROUP PTY. LTD.	141 340 098
BARONFAIR PTY LTD	081 197 060
BCM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	129 115 233
BEEBY CORP PTY LTD	123 306 963
BERKELEY PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	134 811 386
BES (INTERNATIONAL) PTY LTD	141 382 096
BETASTONE PTY LTD	141 376 749
BILLBOARD ADVERTISEMENTS PTY. LTD. BILLBOARD HOME SERVICES PTY. LTD.	141 342 314
B J FRANCIS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	141 339 942 141 322 634
BLACK OPAL CONFECTIONARY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	141 322 634
BLOOMFIELDS (INT) PTY LTD	129 105 228
BLUE MOUNTAINS GROUP PTY LTD	099 172 611
BORN DESIGN PTY LTD	107 525 459
BRIGHTON-LE-SANDS BOWLING CLUB LTD	000 126 803
BRIMHAM ROCKS PTY LTD	123 481 345
BROOKELAND CORPORATION PTY LTD	141 342 252
BURKETOWN TAKEAWAY PTY. LTD.	141 363 617
CAIP SERVICES PTY LIMITED	134 807 300
C A MANUFACTURING PTY LTD	091 080 894
CAMPBELLTOWN SAND & SOIL CO PTY LTD	001 072 359
CARBEX PTY. LTD.	141 288 664
CARLTON AGED CARE LTD	134 911 229
CARPENTER CARRYING COMPANY PTY LTD	134 797 587
CASEY MEDIA GROUP PTY LTD	123 282 182
CAU CAU INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 405 848
C CAPITAL LTD	141 384 296
CENTRYK PTY LTD	107 554 914
CERBERUS AEROSPACE PTY LTD	141 362 594
CETAN CONSULTING PTY LIMITED	095 493 913
CHALDEX PTY LTD	010 890 221
CHANDA GARDENS PTY LTD	141 320 550
CHARLIE STATIONERY SUPPLY PTY LTD	141 343 580

Name of Company	ACN
CHEROSS PTY LTD	129 072 840
CHICKEN EXPRESS SYSTEMS PTY LTD	117 763 247
CHILLISPICE PTY LTD	141 373 757
CHINESE YUM FOOD PTY LTD	129 102 049
CHOWN CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	091 124 702
CJ & JR PTY LTD	141 367 946
COALESCO PTY LTD	107 527 784
COASTAL FRUIT SUPPLY PTY LTD	141 377 228
COFFEE TO PERFECTION PTY. LTD.	134 801 246
COMPUHOUSE PTY LTD	129 061 507
COPPOLA DEVELOPMENT GROUP PTY LTD	007 351 760
COVE REALTY (NSW) PTY LTD	085 771 884
CPI AUSTRALIA TRADING PTY LIMITED	123 304 601
CRUSADER GROUP PTY. LTD.	067 679 716
CUNNINGHAM & DAIVDSON PTY LTD	123 285 414
CUSTOM CABINETS & CARPENTRY PTY LTD	141 352 472
CUSTOM FAB CAR ACC PTY. LTD.	141 123 533
CVET CORPORATION PTY LTD	081 206 331
D & F CLOTHIER PTY LTD	107 547 286
D & K DAWES PTY. LIMITED	076 974 733
DAKOT PTY LTD	141 338 785
DANKSSTREET CONSULTING PTY LTD	134 799 929
DARLING POINT SECURITIES PTY LTD	000 222 042
DC FILMS PTY. LIMITED	081 182 934
DEALEHR PTY. LTD.	117 742 668
DEENWORKS PTY LTD	129 106 592
DENANN TRANSPORT PTY LTD	099 156 411
DHENIG INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	099 193 405
DIAMONDLIFE LEARNING PTY LTD	117 764 557
DIAMOND LIFESTYLE HOMES PTY LTD	141 322 465
DIGITAL AV SOLUTIONS PTY LTD DINH CONTRACTOR PTY LTD	141 342 387
DISCOUNT GENIE PTY LTD	123 284 391
DJINN DESIGN & DIRECTION PTY LTD	141 329 642 095 498 598
DLT DISTRIBUTIONS PTY LTD	141 358 769
DLT HOSPITALITY PTY LTD	141 356 769
DNHJ PROPERTY CARE PTY. LTD.	141 296 595
DOLCE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	129 056 060
DOLPHIN BAY PTY LTD	058 500 646
DOMUS PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	123 307 522
DORAI PTY LTD	141 386 530
DOUG ELDRED HEALTH SERVICES PTY LTD	103 309 986
DOUGLASS WELCH PTY LTD	134 808 638
DP CONWAY & SONS PTY LTD	117 747 770
DR. A. Y. NATHAN (MDP MANAGEMENT) PTY LTD	067 700 556
D R C M BANDANNA PTY LTD	107 533 675
-	

Page 61 of 73

Name of Company	ACN
DUBBO CENTRAL ESTATE PTY LIMITED	141 379 786
DUFFPORT PTY LTD	010 334 513
DUNGOG MOBILE MECHANICS PTY. LTD.	141 334 045
DVA4TECH PTY. LTD.	141 340 169
E.VO GLOBAL ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	129 070 668
EAGLE CORP HOLDINGS PTY LTD	117 766 926
EAGLE SAFES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	128 994 632
EBIZLINK PTY LTD	091 106 777
ECO FILMS-COMPOSTABLE BIODEGRADABLE PLASTICS PTY. LTD.	123 178 272
ECOSHIFT SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	141 326 598
ELCHEIKH FAMILY TRADERS PTY. LTD.	141 363 420
ELMASRY TRADING SERVICE PTY LTD	134 819 588
EMERALD CARGO INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	141 282 180
EMERGE PHOTOGRAPHY PTY LTD	141 317 937
EMMA JAY DESIGNS PTY LTD	107 529 546
EMPORIUM TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	129 076 599
EURO SOURCE TRADING PTY. LTD.	141 279 209
EXOMOD PTY LTD	112 377 947
FACTORY ESCAPE PTY LTD	134 791 861
FANOUS ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	103 302 781
FASQUE PTY LTD	001 201 350
FIGHTING SPIRIT THE FILM PTY LTD	141 384 358
FILM SAFETY AND EQUINE SERVICES PTY. LTD.	091 114 251
FLY YANG TRADING PTY LTD	134 804 292
FORCINA PTY LTD	076 972 284
FRANCH-EYES PTY LTD	107 524 550
FREESPORT PTY. LIMITED	010 890 150
FREMANTLE NURSING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	134 788 711
FU LIAN CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	129 101 471
G.V INSULATION PTY LTD	141 326 874
GADAGE GROUP DTYLLTD	141 383 940
GARAGE GROUP PTY LTD	107 530 478
GAURI PTY LIMITED	003 221 412
GBR786 PTY. LTD.	141 350 503
GENERATION VINE (AUST) PTY. LTD.	141 344 149
GK MAV PTY LTD GLOBAL PROPERTY CONSORTIUM PTY. LTD.	134 825 086 141 319 995
GLOBAL PROPERTY CONSORTION FTY, LTD.	117 746 031
GOLD COAST BOOKKEEPING PTY LTD	141 347 006
GOLDEN EAGLE PUBLICATIONS PTY LTD	099 187 569
GOSHEN GROUP PTY. LTD.	134 783 547
GREENBEE PTY LTD	129 057 674
GRETER HOMES PTY. LTD.	141 385 239
G4 MARINE PTY LTD	117 756 411
HACCP TEC GROUP PTY LTD	107 527 033
HALONG BAY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 373 819
TIALONO DAT ENTERNINOLOT IT ETD	171 3/3 018

Name of Company	ACN
HAMPTONS (LITTLE COLLINS STREET) PTY LTD	123 332 267
HAMPTONS (LONSDALE STREET) PTY LTD	123 332 285
HANOI INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	141 373 828
HARLEY PARK PTY. LTD.	123 325 753
HAVILITAMA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	141 340 212
HAY CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	009 412 202
HCM SOLUTIONS INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	141 329 526
HEAVENLY GRANTS PTY. LTD.	141 361 613
HENG YUAN FUND MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	141 385 784
HEXYCORP PTY LTD	129 112 027
HGM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	129 075 172
HIXWOOD INSTALLATIONS PTY LIMITED	141 348 290
HOME HELPA PTY LTD	129 061 141
HPING PTY LTD	141 352 678
HUNT 'N' GATHER PTY LTD	129 103 779
INITECH PTY LTD	091 072 794
IN MARBLE PTY LTD	103 296 448
INSULATING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	141 291 581
INTERNATIONAL PROCUREMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	107 549 495
IPEXCOM MINERALS & RESOURCES PTY. LTD. IRIDIUM PC PTY LTD	129 108 345 134 813 719
ISUPERMARKET PLUS PTY LIMITED	141 291 312
ISY COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	141 291 312
ITCHY AND SCRATCHY INSULATION PTY. LIMITED	141 329 795
JAYPOWER PTY LTD	107 509 848
JCDT PTY LTD	141 373 748
JERILDERIE MEDIA PRODUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	129 079 134
JIMEALE PTY LTD	129 086 979
JNR BIRD PTY LTD	107 549 360
JOSHEL SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	091 080 607
JULIE LEE PTY LTD	107 512 836
JULIUS PUBLISHING PTY LTD	117 748 777
JUMBUNNA CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	063 037 016
JUPP PTY LTD	141 348 487
JUST STONE MARBLE & GRANITE PTY LTD	112 396 219
JUST WORKWEAR PTY LTD	141 360 750
KAMARCO PTY. LTD.	103 297 918
KANGERU INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	141 329 491
KBGTS PTY LTD	141 385 588
KEN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	129 105 022
KHODR COURIERS PTY LTD	123 327 640
KIM CUONG PTY LTD	141 336 183
KINDI CAM PTY LTD	112 390 682
KIRKS QUALITY CAR SALES PTY LTD	141 339 415
KITCHEN AND BATHROOM ESSENTIALS PTY LTD	141 357 584
KORAK MARINE PTY LIMITED	123 327 757

Name of Company	ACN
KRIS INSULATION PTY. LTD.	141 348 692
LANDRYTE PTY LTD	112 407 762
LATYMER SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	129 055 643
LIEV DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	122 989 011
LIFESTYLE PAINTING AUST PTY LTD	134 786 780
LIGHTSPEED ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	141 309 613
LINCOLN FERTILISER SPREADING PTY LTD	076 969 116
LION ADVANTAGE LIMITED	088 638 911
LIQUID 2 GOLD PTY LTD	112 368 359
LOCARNO PTY LTD	131 557 287
LOGISTICS & SPECIALISED SERVICES PTY LTD	129 056 328
LOS AMIGOS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 373 793
LYCO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	112 319 472
M. THOMAS WALL AND FLOOR TILING PTY LTD	123 339 426
M & C TRADING (N.S.W) PTY LTD	134 815 642
M & E KENWAY PTY. LTD.	112 358 737
M & M TRANS PTY LTD	134 789 218
M A & I FASHION GROUP PTY LTD	141 387 742
MACCOOL'S PTY LTD	141 335 739
MAD TALENT PTY. LTD. MADURA FOOD PTY LTD	129 060 180
MANAV PTY LTD	134 816 630 141 329 571
MAPLEY BEACH TENNIS PTY LTD	085 742 105
MASS ENTERTAINMENT GROUP PTY. LTD.	117 723 056
MASTRO DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	123 313 548
MAX HAHLOS MARKETING PTY. LTD.	091 084 927
MAZZEO & CO PTY LTD	141 329 213
M D A LOGISTICS PTY LTD	123 332 178
MEDIASEARCH PTY LTD	099 160 871
MEDICAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	103 311 146
MEE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	107 519 291
MELBOURNE CITY PROJECTS INSULATION DEPARTMENT PTY LTD	141 366 592
MIDDLE TRANSPORT PTY LTD	129 075 476
MIDVALE MEADOWS PTY. LTD.	007 350 576
MINEX OPERATIONS PTY LTD	123 339 202
MINOTAUR SURVEYS PTY. LTD.	063 027 136
MISSTQUE COSMETICS PTY LTD	141 339 826
MKST PTY LTD	134 797 934
MLR INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	112 389 812
MOONEY & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	011 007 533
MOSAIC PASTORAL NO 1 PTY LIMITED	112 386 311
MUMS BAR & GRILL PTY LTD	141 341 513
NAI N TAI GROUP PTY LTD	141 373 766
NANDA BROTHERS PTY. LTD.	129 102 254
NEIUFI TRANSPORT SERVICES COMPANY PTY LTD	129 055 287
NENA GREEN PTY LTD	141 339 595

Name of Company	ACN
NEO AUSTRALIA HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	134 813 728
NEW CENTURY INTERNATIONAL TRADING PTY. LTD.	117 740 806
NEW ORCHID SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	141 342 458
NEW SHOOTS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	141 332 729
NIKASHA FURNITURE PTY LTD	134 821 935
NO-SPOON PTY LTD	129 111 422
NOBBY JACK PTY LTD	134 815 866
NORTHCLIFFE TIMBER CLUSTER HOLDINGS PTY LTD	102 853 172
NSW SALES CREW PTY LTD	141 382 569
OCCUPATIONAL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	141 330 332
OCEANLINK AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	081 209 627
OIL AND CHEM SPILL EQUIPE PTY. LTD.	128 894 057
ONEMANARAT INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	112 394 117
ONSET INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	117 728 042
OPM GROUP PTY. LTD.	107 554 254
ORGANIX, VEGETARIAN AND VEGAN PTY LTD	141 364 249
ORTEGA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 297 012
OUR DSL PTY. LTD.	107 517 135
OUTFIT ACTIVATIONS PTY LTD	141 389 335
PARIOSEN CARITAL (STONINGTON) PTY LTD	002 878 417
PARISSEN CAPITAL (STONINGTON) PTY LTD	141 334 947
PASSION FOREST PTY LTD PATCHWALD PTY LTD	112 388 619 141 374 629
PATTERSON MINING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	141 374 629
PAYCARE PTY LTD	134 774 495
PAYMENT.COM.AU PTY LTD	112 372 246
PEARL COAST INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	058 500 762
PENSHURST PROPERTIES PTY LTD	141 364 276
PEOPLE CAPITAL STRATEGIES PTY, LTD.	134 807 131
PHOENIX ROWLEY PTY LTD	112 392 542
PIDGEON GROUP PTY LTD	117 754 711
PINEVIEW PTY LTD	009 361 700
PIRUS MAY NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 152 081
PMS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	067 710 678
POINT & CLICK PTY. LIMITED	067 090 555
PRINCE JEWELS PTY LTD	141 319 575
PROJECT BUILD PTY LTD	117 733 454
PROPERTY HOLDING CO. 1 PTY LTD	107 524 274
PROTECRETE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	141 343 937
PURE KNOWLEDGE ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	141 337 402
QIBO PTY. LTD.	141 380 636
QWINCY MUSIC GROUP PTY LTD	134 818 894
R.J'S CARPET & CLEANING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	123 167 984
RALPE ASIA PACIFIC PTY LIMITED	107 536 863
RAPIDFLOW DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	091 102 537
RAYIN INSULATE PTY LTD	141 339 746

Name of Company	ACN
REACTION TRAVEL PTY LTD	002 553 693
REFINENERGY PTY LTD	141 386 423
REFLEX CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	141 322 929
REGAL ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	003 222 777
REICHIP PTY LTD	076 942 571
RELOCATION PROJECT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	076 925 123
RETENTION STRATEGIES PTY LTD	072 355 072
RIP IT OUT BATHROOM DEMOLITION PTY LIMITED	107 525 726
RMB GLOBAL TRADING & COMMODITIES PTY. LTD.	129 108 354
ROGUES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LIMITED	054 532 151
ROS GUNG AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	085 773 771
ROYAL RETIREMENT COUNTRY CLUB PTY LTD	099 191 894
RRAND PTY LTD	107 510 412
RSP SHARED OWNERSHIP NO. 2 PTY LTD	123 304 370
S.L. HILL & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	054 700 962
S. MARAGOS PTY LTD	141 250 955
SAPPHIRE GAS PTY LTD	141 329 437
SAVE GREEN AUSTRALIA INSTALLATION PTY. LTD.	141 384 027
SCHOOL OF HAPPINESS PTY LTD	112 407 244
SEAFORD EAST PTY LTD	099 162 204
SEASIDE KIDS PTY LTD	129 116 883
SEAVIEW HILLS ESTATES PTY LTD	008 278 591
SECTOR 78 PTY LTD	117 729 389
SECURAFIRM PTY. LTD.	129 102 156
SENSHIN PTY. LTD.	141 351 153
SEX ME UP PTY. LTD.	141 318 167
SHAKKEI PTY LTD	117 731 281
SHELBY NOMINEES PTY LTD	067 731 186
SHILL CORPORATION PTY LIMITED	091 084 669
SHOPETOOLS PTY LTD	099 170 680
SHRIDI SAI PTY LTD	141 376 409
S K ASSET 2 PTY LTD	123 339 935
SNOWBEETLE PTY LTD	123 319 344
SOKOLATTE ESPRESSO BAR PTY LTD	134 804 649
SOUTHERN STAR INSULATION (VIC) PTY LTD	141 328 921
SP AUSTRALASIA IMPORTS PTY LTD	129 062 460
SPOT ON PAINTING & DECORATING SERVICES PTY LTD	134 784 731
SS7829 PTY LTD	117 729 790
STALLION CIVIL GROUP PTY LTD	123 334 583
STASIN GHC PTY LTD	134 816 050
STEM GROUP HOLDINGS LTD STUDENT WEBSITES PTY LTD	141 387 126
SUNDAY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	141 349 751 129 095 512
SUPA SOCCER PTY LTD.	129 095 512
SUPERFLY GLOBAL PTY LTD	117 718 126
SWEET INFINITY PTY. LTD.	134 824 678
OVVELT IN HALL FILLED.	134 024 070

Name of Company	ACN
SWISH CAR CARE PTY LTD	112 375 514
SYDNEY SYSTEMS PTY LIMITED	134 803 580
T.ENFIELD PTY LTD	141 325 493
TANDRAGEE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 405 820
TANNER BOND PTY. LTD.	006 906 127
TAX EXECUTIVES PTY LTD	099 158 184
TEAM BUILT PTY LTD	141 372 223
TECHNOLOGY 21 PTY. LTD.	117 776 682
TELCO DIRECT PTY LTD	123 338 849
TEMPTATION HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	129 064 160
TEW SEAFOODS PTY LTD	141 355 124
THE CARLTON CENTRE PTY LTD	117 770 760
THE DUKE HOTEL ENMORE PTY LTD	141 349 420
THE FRAMING DOCTOR PTY. LTD.	141 339 111
THE GROUP BUILDING MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	129 066 762
THE MARKETING FARM PTY LTD	117 733 089
THE SHOPPING WEBSITE PTY LTD	141 378 038
THE TRADESMEN DEPOT PTY LTD	141 348 594
THREE J CLEANING COMPANY PTY LTD	072 314 311
TIDE RIDER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	134 786 164
TOMISLAV COP ARCHITECTS PTY. LTD.	141 318 229
TRI-STAR CONSULTING GROUP PTY LTD	141 331 035
TRIPARTITE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	112 396 102
TUGHAS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	134 750 673
UGG GENUINE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	134 794 442
UNIVERSAL SHEDS PTY. LTD.	141 369 477
VANKOM PTY LTD	141 356 667
VELO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	141 342 216
VENTURES INTERNATIONAL GROUP PTY LTD	072 264 370
VENUS MEDICAL PTY LIMITED	117 747 145
W & C COTTERILL PTY LTD	112 414 614
WAM TRADING PTY LTD	134 786 422
WATERFORD PARK MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	134 793 678
WEBBCO FARMING PTY. LTD.	062 928 330
WEISBEE PTY. LIMITED	081 177 479
WEST COAST PERFORMANCE GROUP PTY LTD	129 117 175
WESTERN INSTITUTE LIMITED	134 795 225
WINSTON MEARS PTY LIMITED	107 527 444
WOOLWICH REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	103 312 483
XTREME CLOTHING & CRICKET PTY. LTD.	112 377 152
YORK PROJECTS PTY LTD	117 718 420
YOUR EDUCATION PTY. LTD.	134 825 540
YUNUS PTY LTD	076 971 858
ZAFRON PTY LTD	112 414 221
ZIMACO GROUP PTY LTD	129 064 642
ZONE TECHNOLOGY GROUP PTY LTD	009 161 415

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A025/12, Tuesday, 27 March 2012	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 67 of 73

Name of Company	ACN
Maine of Company	ACI

2ND CHANCE MORTGAGES PTY LTD 123 339 999 3BROTHERS PTY. LTD. 141 318 041

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

ASIC may deregister the companies listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-third day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
@HOME HOMEWARES PTY. LTD.	119 670 790
A.C.N. 084 772 449 PTY LIMITED	084 772 449
A.C.N. 109 370 916 PTY LTD	109 370 916
A.C.N. 142 260 197 PTY LTD	142 260 197
ACN 126 415 987 PTY LIMITED	126 415 987
AGUSTA INDUSTRIES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	119 566 308
ALFA DEMOLITION PTY LTD	140 342 310
ALLOVER DEMOLITION & LABOUR PTY LTD	129 348 616
ARCHITECTURAL STONE DESIGN PTY LTD	090 654 443
AS METAL AS ANYTHING PTY LTD	125 717 517
AUSMINERALS LIMITED	099 336 866
AUSSIE GROUP SHOPFITTING PTY LTD	114 646 089
AUSTRALASIAN GOLD PTY LTD	004 312 618
AZRON GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	124 095 610
B & M RILEY CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	127 407 283
BANKIN PARK PTY. LTD.	093 055 853
BARGAIN ZONE (NSW) PTY LTD	126 934 978
BAYSIDE BUILDING SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	085 777 902
BELINDA HOMES PTY LTD	091 364 466
BEVERAGE GROUP (VIC) PTY LTD	007 229 343
BLADERIDER INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	051 475 177
BOON CONTRACTING PTY LTD	124 407 674
BOVELL TRADING PTY LTD	133 322 746
BOWLARAMA PTY LTD	126 609 229
BRION CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	146 180 529
BR SECURITY GROUP LIMITED	114 124 471
BRS ELECTRONICS PTY LTD	096 665 253
CANT CONTRACTING PTY LTD	079 036 025
CASTLE FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	002 252 002
C B R T/A CONSTRUCTION BUILDING & RENOVATING PTY LTD	080 996 283
CHOIRPRACTICE TAVERNS PTY LTD	107 240 282

Name of Company	ACN
CONSTANT CORP. PTY LTD	007 412 697
CONTEMPRI HOMES PTY LTD	099 504 195
CROSS ROAD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	100 646 599
D & J AIR PTY. LIMITED	132 585 605
DAWES CONSULTING GROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED	069 640 240
DESIGNER TRAVEL CAFE PTY LTD	109 542 332
DONOVI PTY LTD	002 821 749
DRIVEWAY TRANSFORMERS PTY LTD	082 112 052
EASTLAND ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	078 492 458
ELECTRIC AVENUE PTY LTD	090 502 140
ESAFA GALLERY PTY. LTD.	053 325 563
ETC TRADING PTY LTD	110 380 197
ETWAY INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	142 861 158
FENIX GROUP PTY LTD	127 701 884
FESTIVAL PRINTING & GRAPHIC DESIGN PTY LTD	112 500 302
G & D SEAFOOD IMPORTERS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED	110 560 104
GADSDEN SIGNS PTY LTD	125 792 903
GALLIM CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	055 876 652
GALSTON MOWERS PTY. LIMITED	003 818 399
GLAZTEC PTY LTD	131 388 308
GOLDEN GROUP INTERIOR FITOUT PTY LTD	114 298 967
GOOCHY PTY LTD	062 893 430
GP INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY LTD	131 915 074
GREAT VISION PTY LTD	093 454 203
HIGGINS DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	064 213 341
HOME SHOWS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	062 949 651
HORNSBY POOL CENTRE PTY LTD	129 762 527
HP & PJ ENTERPRISES PTY. LIMITED	117 352 093
HUGHES NSW PLANT HIRE PTY LTD	120 854 677
HUNTER VALLEY SALES PTY LTD	123 131 500
HURSTVILLE RETAIL INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	102 440 237
HUSKY GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	121 592 390
HYPACK PTY LIMITED	099 334 004
INDUSTRIAL INSTALLATION AND ACCESS SYSTEMS PTY LTD	110 425 208
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION PTY LTD	102 496 499
JAGWA GLOBAL TRAINING PTY LTD	121 325 693
JAMES PC PTY. LTD.	108 887 529
JAPAN DIRECT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	093 395 129
J M STORE (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED	106 309 273
KENDAL FAMILY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	077 503 587
KITTY O'SHEA'S (QLD) PTY LTD K J TURNER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	115 818 614
	115 933 394
KODUR CIVIL CONTRACTING PTY LTD KYPO PTY LIMITED	100 191 286 127 407 416
	127 407 416
LANMAC (NSW-ACT) PTY LTD LAPAJE INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	110 075 315
LAI AGE HAVESTIVILIATS FIT. ETD.	1100/0310

Name of Company	ACN
LA POR GEELONG PTY LTD	105 324 696
L G HOWARD CARPENTRY PTY LTD	127 401 923
LIFOON PTY LTD	003 154 345
LINEAR COMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	120 721 315
LIPA SAWMILLERS PTY. LTD.	006 814 553
LIVE INTERACTIVE NETWORKS PTY. LTD.	120 305 115
M & G GROUP PTY LTD	113 405 708
MADERED PTY LTD	124 978 801
MALIBU CAFE RESTAURANT BAR PTY LTD	124 009 516
MATTRESS MADNESS PTY LTD	121 183 202
MC NO. 2 PTY. LTD.	091 747 910
MEDFORD QLD PTY LTD	104 989 844
MELFRAN PTY LTD	076 998 402
MILMART PTY LTD	131 308 382
MONK FERGUSON PTY LIMITED	089 789 300
MORLEY FORD PTY. LTD.	004 761 013
MOUNTAIN HOLIDAY RETREATS PTY LTD	077 719 398
MSB PLASTERBOARD SERVICES PTY LTD	113 984 188
NATURAL BLUE SKY PTY LTD	119 104 951
NEWCASTLE WELDING FABRICATION & PAINTING PTY LTD	133 965 643
NIGHTRAY PTY. LIMITED	087 603 530
OLDMAN'S MAINTENANCE & CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	104 620 251
OMEGA INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	140 179 951
ORCR PTY LTD	105 775 246
OZSPORTS SERVICES GROUP PTY LTD	114 772 397
PACT INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	095 538 855
PARKLINE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	098 171 996
PARLAMARTU PTY LTD	002 903 371
PHOTO FLAIR PTY LTD	130 909 821
PHYNIX INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	135 120 697
PLANEAST PTY LTD	108 523 235
PLATINUM INTERSTATE TRANSPORT PTY LTD	115 323 352
PRINSTED PARK PTY LTD	122 909 942
PROGAS ALTERNATIVE FUELS PTY LTD	056 348 782
RAHEEM CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	096 855 604
RAYMARSONS PTY LTD	003 138 225
RISKCO PTY, LTD.	086 896 853
SHORTY PTY LTD	097 997 012 120 505 802
SLATER TRANSPORT (NSW) PTY LTD SNOWHILL SOUTH EAST PTY LTD	107 058 346
SNOWHILL SOUTH EAST FIT LID SNOWLEAN PTY, LIMITED	061 232 684
SSS WATER PTY LTD	097 650 023
STEPHEN MENZIES ARCHITECTS PTY LTD	000 633 492
STRATEGIC CORPORATE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	095 836 392
SUNNY DUTCH MUSHROOMS PTY LTD	111 229 657
SYDNEY LANDSCAPING PTY LTD	140 000 344
OTDINET ENINDOOM INOT IT ETD	140 000 344

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A025/12, Tuesday, 27 March 2012	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 71 of 73

Name of Company	ACN
TASPAC PACKAGING PTY. LTD.	065 369 477
TILT LOGISTICS PTY LTD	108 190 932
U-TURN SURF PTY LTD	051 699 837
UBL MAGAZINE PTY LTD	129 395 633
UPPER DECK SPORTSWEAR PTY LTD	085 209 329
URANIUM RESOURCES PTY LIMITED	123 681 201
V.A.N.E. DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	115 051 155
VALLEY 2 COAST CONCRETE PUMP HIRE PTY LTD	133 763 872
VICME INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	005 734 654
VISTAWAND PTY LIMITED	113 572 722
VONPORT PTY. LTD.	060 215 634
WILDON PTY. LTD.	010 692 967
WORLD PHONE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	094 572 022
WOW LOGISTICS PTY LTD	101 510 329
WRAPCO AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	065 480 677
WWW WEDDING CARS PTY LTD	090 858 165
ZADET PTY. LTD.	065 217 834
2CLIX PTY. LTD.	100 519 640
26TH PARALLEL PTY LTD	103 903 439
56 BUNBURY STREET PTY LTD	128 466 704

Page 72 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CC(3)

ASIC will strike the companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-third day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

AUSTRALIAN LOCKSMITHS ASSOCIATION INC 061 639 898
NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ASSOCIATION INC. 078 647 471
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CARAVAN CLUBS INC. 058 425 719

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Change of company type

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

ASEAN CEMENT (PNG) LIMITED ACN 146 504 501 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ASEAN CEMENT (PNG) PTY LIMITED ACN 146 504 501.

ASEAN CORPORATION LIMITED ACN 141 073 663 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ASEAN CORPORATION PTY LIMITED ACN 141 073 663.

AZURE CAPITAL MINING LIMITED ACN 151 948 891 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AZURE CAPITAL MINING PTY LTD ACN 151 948 891.

CONSTELLATION CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN 090 128 055 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CONSTELLATION CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED ACN 090 128 055.

FEMALE FRIENDLY PTY LTD ACN 127 410 440 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be FEMALE FRIENDLY LIMITED ACN 127 410 440.

SELFWEALTH PTY. LTD. ACN 154 324 428 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be SELFWEALTH LTD ACN 154 324 428.

UNLTD ENERGY GROUP LTD ACN 131 969 670 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be UNLTD ENERGY GROUP PTY LTD ACN 131 969 670.

ASEAN CEMENT LIMITED ACN 141 074 320 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ASEAN CEMENT PTY LIMITED ACN 141 074 320.

AUSTRALASIAN INTEGRATED COMMODITIES LTD ACN 128 198 827 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AUSTRALASIAN INTEGRATED COMMODITIES PTY LTD ACN 128 198 827.

BESACHI PTY ACN 156 056 530 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be BESACHI PTY LTD ACN 156 056 530.

COOMOOROO ENERGY PTY LTD ACN 119 651 704 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be COOMOOROO ENERGY LTD ACN 119 651 704.

FERRAUS LIMITED ACN 097 422 529 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be FERRAUS PTY LIMITED ACN 097 422 529.

UIL ENERGY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 153 352 160 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be UIL ENERGY LTD ACN 153 352 160.